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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1

to

RFP No. 901492

for

Legal Transcription Services
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on February 6 and February 7, 2017

	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


** BIDDERS MUST USE REVISED BID FORM – EXCEL BID FORM WHEN SUBMITTING BID RESPONSE**
[image: image4.wmf]Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Page 15 of the RFP, Section III, Item H (NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD) 

1. At the conclusion of the RFP response evaluation process (“Evaluation Process”), all bidders will be notified in writing by e-mail, fax, or US Postal Service mail, of the contract award recommendation, if any, by GSA-Procurement.  The document providing this notification is the Notice of Intent to Award.  

The Notice of Intent to Award will provide the following information:

a. The name of the bidder being recommended for contract award; and 

b. The names of all other parties that submitted proposals.

2. At the conclusion of the RFP response evaluation process and negotiations, debriefings for unsuccessful bidders will be scheduled and provided upon written request and will be restricted to discussion of the unsuccessful offeror’s bid.  Under no circumstances will any discussion be conducted with regard to contract negotiations with the successful bidder.

3. The submitted proposals shall be made available upon request no later than five calendar days before approval of the award and contract is scheduled to be heard by the Board of Supervisors.

Responses to Written Questions

Q1) Which languages does the County anticipate needing for transcription and translation?
A1) The County anticipates needing English and Spanish for transcription and translation services.

Q2) Under the Freedom of Information Act, how much is the County currently paying for transcription and translation services?

A2)
The Public Defender’s Office is currently paying $50,000 per fiscal year.
Q3) Page 1 of Exhibit B, INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS, is the stipulation to add Alameda County as additional insured?

A3) Yes. All insurance required with the exception of Commercial or Business Automobile Liability, Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability, shall be endorsed to name as additional insured: County of Alameda, Its Board of Supervisors, the individual members thereof, and all County officers, agents, employees, volunteers, and representatives. The Additional Insured endorsement shall be at least as broad as ISO Form Number CG 20 38 04 13.
Q4) On Page 10 of Exhibit A, Current and Former References, what if the bidder does not have references from former clients? Is it acceptable for the bidder to provide six current instead of the three former?
A4) The County encourages the bidder to provide their former references. If the bidder cannot fulfill the requirements and will offer six current references, please use the Exceptions, Clarifications, Amendments form and explain why they can’t fulfill the requirements. 
Q5) Can the County please explain why the bidder has to provide former references?
A5) The County will be checking the bidder’s performance records on their contracts, and verifying the years of service.
Q6) Who is the incumbent?
A6) The incumbent is Net Transcripts.
Q7) How much is the County paying per word and per transcript?
A7)

	TRANSCRIPTION – INTERVIEWS / INTERROGATIONS / Q&A
	PRICING*

Per Minute of Audio

	From Digital Audio, Multiple Speakers
	

	Standard (3 business days)
	$1.75 /min

	Next Day (1 business day)
	$2.60 /min

	ASAP (3-6 hours)
	$2.95 /min


	TRANSCRIPTION – PATROL / CASE REPORT NARRATIVES
	PRICING*

Per Typed Word

	From Digital Audio, Single Speaker Dictation
	

	Standard (1 business day)
	$0.0125 /word

	ASAP (3-6 hours)
	$0.0175 /word


	SPANISH TRANSCRIPTION & TRANSLATION SERVICES
	PRICING

	From Digital Audio spoken in Spanish
	

	Spanish to English Interpretation *
	$7.00 /min

	Spanish Transcription *
	$4.50 /min

	Spanish Translation *
	$0.20 /word

	VALUE ADDED SERVICES
	PRICING

	
	

	Audio/Video Processing (Mail-In Requests)
	

	Data CD
	$5.00

	        .wav, .mp3, .wma, etc.
	

	Standard Audio Conversion
	$10.00

	        Cassette/Micro Cassette Tapes
	

	        Audio CDs
	

	        Standard Format DVD Ripping
	

	Non-Standard Audio Conversion
	$20.00

	        Special Player Required
	

	Real Time Video Conversion
	$20.00

	        VHS, Special Format DVD, .divx, etc.
	

	Other Services
	

	Editing Audio Per Customer Request
	$12.50

	Archive Retrieval
	$29.00

	Certified Hardcopy of Transcript (UPS Next Day)
	$20.00

	Transcript Burned to CD (UPS Next Day)
	$10.00

	Cancellation Fee
	$25.00

	Custom Template / Formatting
	Per Quote


Q8) What are the delivery expectations on the Bid form for items 6, 7, and 8?
A8) The delivery expectations on the Bid Form for items 6, 7, and 8 are 3-5 days.

Q9) What are the Delivery hours to a contractor for orders and Digital Audio?  Is this anytime during the day? Can the County elaborate on the time frame stated “ASAP” for item 3 and 5 on the Bid Form?
A9) Generally, the County requests are uploaded and requested Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Q10) Page 4 of the RFP, Section D. SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS, item b. states:

b.
Contractor’s system shall have the ability to create multiple user accounts for the individual offices of the County and provide User ID's and passwords, which designated individual(s) can gain confidential access to Contractor’s online system.

How many user accounts does the County anticipate needing to access the web portal?
A10) The County anticipates needing 21 users accounts but would like the ability to add more users if needed.
Q11) Will the County release a list of SLEB Subcontractors that might be available for subcontracting to Prime bidders?
A11) The list of certified SLEB subcontractors can be found by conducting a search with the link here: http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/ with NAICS code stated in but not limited to RFP #901492 Legal Transcription Services.

The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Para-Plus Translations
	Jen Bovell
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jbovell@para-plus.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	2. 
	eScribers
	Aryeh Bak
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: abak@escribers.net

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	3. 
	eScribers
	Janet Harris
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: janet.harris@escribers.net

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	4. 
	eScribers
	Deana Fabiano
	Phone: 626-915-1996

	
	
	
	E-Mail: deana@caldepo.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	5. 
	Bromberg & Associates LLC
	Allison Rosenstock
	Phone: 313-481-4978

	
	
	
	E-Mail: allison@brombergtranslations.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	6. 
	Net Transcripts
	Aaron Hammer
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: aaron@nettranscripts.com


	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901492 – Legal Transcription Services
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have responded to RFP 901492.   This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFP No. 901492 - Legal Transcription Services

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	ST
	Email

	TNT Transcription
	Toni Fansler
	775.762.6460
	1611 Arapahoe Circle
	Bishop
	CA
	toni@tnttranscription.com

	Net Transcripts
	John McBride
	800.942.4255
	425 S. 48th St., #103
	Temple
	AZ
	info@nettranscripts.com

	Net Transcripts
	Aaron Hammer
	
	425 S. 48th St., #103
	Temple
	AZ
	aaron@nettranscripts.com

	Line by Line
	 
	866.479.7911
	 
	 
	 
	info@linebyline.net

	Para-Plus Translations
	Jen Bovell
	
	
	
	
	 jbovell@para-plus.com

	eScribers
	Aryeh Bak
	
	
	
	
	abak@escribers.net

	eScribers
	Janet Harris
	
	
	
	
	janet.harris@escribers.net

	eScribers
	Deana Fabiano
	626-915-1996
	
	
	
	deana@caldepo.com

	Bromberg & Associates LLC
	Allison Rosenstock
	313-481-4978
	3141 Caniff Ave.
	Hamtramck
	MI
	allison@brombergtranslations.com
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